
TULSA
COUNTY
Engineering
Division

MEMORANDUlVd

DATE: April 12, 2017

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Tom Rains, County Engineer

SUBJECT: Travel request

The Tulsa County Highways Department is requesting permission to send Mr. Eddy
Barclay to the Building Your Budget training class taught by Oklahoma State
University. The class will be held on May 23, 2017 in Enid, Oklahoma.
Cost will not exceed $225.00.

Funding is available.

TR:bd

Original: Michael WiIUs, County Clerk for the April 24, 2017 Agenda

xc: Commissioner John M. Smaligo, Jr
Commissioner Karen Keith
Commissioner Ron Peters

John Fothergill, Chief Deputy
Vicki Adams, Chief Deputy
Eddy Barclay, District 1
File



Tom Rains

From:

Sent:

To:
Gc:
Subject

Eddy &aTC\sy
Wednesday, April 12, 2&I7 7:46 AM
Tom Rams

Jcsihn SmaJTgoi Harry Cr^h; Ctenace Arterixim
travel request

am requesting travel to Enid Oklahoma to attend a class on Build ing your Budget put on by Oklahoma State
Uruversity County traimng program. The date is Nay 23, 2017

Tota I cost not to exceed $225
Funding is available

Eddy Barclay
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